TULSA COUNTY

MEMO

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

DATE: JUNE 26, 2013

TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LINDA R. DORRELL - @,EDN‘@S&
PURCHASING DIRECTOR .

SUBJECT:  BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION- EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPAIR

IT IS THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE TULSA COUNTY BUILDING OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

AND THE TULSA COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT TO AWARD THE BID FOR EMERGENCY

GENERATOR REPAIR TO THE FOLLOWING VENDOR:

CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEMS

THIS WAS THE ONLY BID RECEIVED.
THIS AWARD IS FOR A ONE (1) YEAR PERIOD BEGINNING JULY 9, 2013 THROUGH JULY 8, 2014.
THIS RECOMMENDATION IS RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR YOUR APPROVAL.
LRD/arh
ORIGINAL: PAT KEY, COUNTY CLERK, FOR THE JULY 1, 2013 AGENDA.
COPIES: COMMISSIONER JOHN M. SMALIGO
COMMISSIONER KAREN KEITH
COMMISSIONER FRED R. PERRY

MARK LIOTTA, CHIEF DEPUTY
DAN BELDING, DIRECTOR, BUILDING OPERATIONS
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DATE: Tuesday, June 25, 2013

TO: Linda Dorrell
rRom: Daniel R. Belding j ﬁ ~ -7
RE: Clifford Power Systems

It is the recommendation of Tulsa County Building Operations to award the bid for Emergency
Generator Repair to:

Clifford Power Systems

It was the only bid received, and they have provided excellent service before.
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